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TO: The Honorable Members of the Board of Regents
FROM: Betty A. Rosa
SUBJECT: Appointment of Keshia L. Clukey to Assistant Commissioner for
Public Affairs
DATE: April 18, 2023
AUTHORIZATION(S): W_\
SUMMARY

Issue for Decision

Will the Board of Regents approve my appointment of Keshia L. Clukey to
Assistant Commissioner for Public Affairs?

Reason(s) for Consideration

Keshia L. Clukey is an award-winning journalist with extensive knowledge and
experience in communications as well as local and national education and state
government reporting. She currently serves as a correspondent for Bloomberg Government
and has previously covered education issues for Newsday, Politico, the Albany Times
Union, and the Utica Observer-Dispatch. Ms. Clukey has previously served as an Adjunct
Faculty member at Plattsburgh State University of New York.

Ms. Clukey holds a Master of Science in Investigative Journalism from the University
of Strathclyde in Glasgow, Scotland, and a Bachelor of Science in Journalism from Utica
College.

Proposed Handling

This appointment will come before the Full Board of Regents for action at its April
2023 meeting.
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Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Regents take the following action:

VOTED, that the Board of Regents approve the appointment of Keshia L. Clukey
to the position of Assistant Commissioner for Public Affairs.

Timetable for Implementation

If the Board of Regents approves the recommendation, the appointment will be
effective April 20, 2023.



